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RE Official information request CDHB 10370

| refer to email dated 28 July 2020 requesting the following information under the Official Information Act from
Canterbury DHB. Specifically:

1. The total number of annual leave days taken by (all) Senior Medical Officers (SMOs) in your employ in
each of the following months: December 2018, January 2019, December 2019 and January 2020

Please refer to Table one (below) for the total number of annual leave days taken by all SMOs employed at the
Canterbury DHB as requested.

Table one:

Days Annual Leave
Dec-18 1071.4
Jan-19 1965.1
Dec-19 1222.4
Jan-20 2224.8

Please note: The Canterbury DHB employs 688 SMOs (563FTE).
| trust this satisfies your interest in this matter.

Please note that this response, or an edited version of this response, may be published on the Canterbury DHB
website after your receipt of this response.

Yours sincerely
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Carolyn Gullery
Executive Director
Planning, Funding & Decision Support
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